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4:14 PM
Kay Flynn OO 15" 7)©
To: Jeff Bates
Cc: : Victor McKay; Sally Simmons
Subject: '

RE: 040679-TP - BellSouth/Tel West Communications, LLC - Agreement/Amendment

Will do.

_____ Original Message----- ' Ny @FQ! .
From: Jeff Bates C-j
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 4:09 PM

| TGINAL

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons
Subject: 040679-TP - BellSouth/Tel West Communications, LLC - Agreement/Amendment

Kay, there are two errors on the transmittal letter. One is the missing space between "Tel" and "West" -
the correct CLEC name is Tel West Communications, LLC (TX611). The second error is this is an

amendment and not an IURC agreement. Please use this e-mail to make the above corrections to the
docket title. Thanks. '

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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